

# Auraria Campus Police Department Community Advisory Board

Date:Thursday, May 6, 2021Location:Zoom Conference

## Call to Order

The May 6, 2021 meeting of the Auraria Campus Police Department Community Advisory Board (ACPD CAB) was called to order at 3:33 pm.

**In attendance:** Queen Pompee, Megan Cullen, Marcia Walsh-Aziz, Charles Musiba, Andrea Goldblum, Elena Getto, Alexis Nakabayashi, Lauren Gutierrez, Cassy Cadwallader, Rosanna Sweeney, Lisa Tafoya, Colleen Walker, Chief Michael Phibbs, Commander Jason Mollendor, Judy Montero, Cody Phelps, Leora Joseph, Jane Hood, David Nusbaum, Mariam Osman, Lena Lund, Kristi Pollard, Lou Seals-Williams, Aleyia (last name unknown)

Absent: Hannah White, Charles Musiba, Elena Getto, Andrea Goldblum, Rosanna Sweeney

## **Approval of Minutes**

Approval of the April 22, 2021 ACPD CAB meeting minutes were motioned by Alexis Nakabayashi and seconded by Megan Cullen. The motioned passed unanimously.

#### **Public Comment**

Public Comment was given.

#### **Chairperson's Report**

Megan Cullen shared an update on the request for power of privilege and oppression training. The trainer she spoke to was not comfortable performing this training with the group due to the scope. Megan will gather more information about an alternative trainer and costs related to that training.

Marcia Walsh-Aziz shared that CU Denver student spot is still open and extending the deadline for that opening.

#### Information Items

#### A. Identity

Megan Cullen invited Colleen Walker to discuss the intent behind forming the ACPD CAB. Colleen Walker explained the origination process of the ACPD CAB, which included a draft charter proposal presented to the Auraria Executives Council that was reviewed in detail by representatives from the campus institutions (Omar Montgomery, Rosemary Allen, and Tommy Williams). The ACPD CAB was created in an effort to increase dialogue and identify opportunities for further collaboration and enhanced partnerships around public safety. The topics addressed by the ACPD Community Advisory Board may include issues of equity, racial justice, proportionate enforcement of laws, fiscal management, training, programs, recruitment& retention, and strategic planning. The board may also conduct research and generate new ideas or solutions for consideration by the ACPD and/or Auraria Executives Council.

Megan Cullen then asked the board for their suggested priorities and timeline of the priorities. The board set priorities of: training for antiracism and facilitating conversations, community engagement, forming relationships with SACAB and other student governments, policy review, including Body worn cameras, and a possible ACPD survey.

## **B.** Communication

Megan Cullen invited Jane Hood to speak about AHEC's process for creating a new social media page. The board will work with AHEC's marketing and communications department to create a proper logo graphic and social media page name. An ACPD CAB social media page would be run by the board.

Megan Cullen then invited Commander Jason Mollendor to discuss a previous suggestion for the Auraria Campus Police Department (ACPD) to have their own social media. Commander Mollendor discussed that staffing is the main challenge the ACPD faces when creating and properly running their own social media. Many police departments have a full team running their social media twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week.

## **Action Items**

None.

## **Board Comments/Announcements**

None.

## **Proposed Agenda Items for Future Meetings**

None.

# Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:03 pm.